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18 July 1979

This letter is to confirm my telephone call to you of 13 July 1979
and to send you pertinent pages from Mr. George White's diary as I

indicated I would. Copies of diary entries for=

I have been in contact with the-mentioned in the entry for
ERuEEE She reported that three women were involved in the events of

that evening. She reports the three women were herself, Mrs. White, and
a third woman she did not know well and whose name she could not recall.
She did recall that the third woman present had a baby. Since the three
women exhibited similar reactions during the party, Il 2ssumes they

were all given the same thing. G reports that her bad trip started
after she had returned home.

It was revealed in 1977 that the Central Intelligence Agency had
secretly supported George White as a "consul..an*" to test I..SD on wnwitting
subjects. In August 1977 the Director of CIA made a commitment to the
Congress to make every effort to identify, locate, and inform as mzny
wnwitting test subjects as possible of their involvement in the program.
In keeping with this commitment we now inform you that the limited
evidence and testimony available suggests that your recently deceased
[l Bomane -t have been given LSD without her knowledge and
informed consent.

We very much want to bring this project of informing possible test
subjects of their unwitting participation to a satisfactory and speed
conclusion. . Should you be able to help identify, or give information
which would help to locate, any of the persons mentioned in the enclosed
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diary entries, your help would be much appreciated. You indicated you
might have an old address for At this point zny information

- would be appreciated; hence, if you do have ¢lmadcress, I would like
to have it. You can write to me at the letterhead address or pHone me

2t NN /A collect call will be accepted.

Yours truly,

Enc




Three pages of George White’s diary were attached to this
18 July 1979 letter. They have been denied in this
context only on the basis of FOIA exemption (b)(6).

The CIA copy of White’s diary is available separately in
1ts entirety. _



